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p
le Showbags can be a product safety minefield for small

children.

State and territory fair trading agencies conduct annual
inspections of the toys and novelties to be sold in
showbags before each state and territory's annual
shows. They take action to remove unsafe products and
rectify any safety concerns.

Voluntary guidelines on the safety of toys and novelties
in showbags were first implemented in 1992 to provide
a benchmark against which the toys and novelties can
be assessed for their safety before being supplied to

shows. However, agencies continue to find some
problem products.

The Consumer Products Advisory Committee has
recently revised the guidelines under the leadership of
the Queensland Office of Fair Trading, in consultation
with suppliers. These changes reflect the newly
introduced Australian Toy Standard criteria.

In July 2003 the committee endorsed the revised
guidelines to be phased in immediately with the aim of
full voluntary compliance by suppliers for the 2004
national show circuit.

Publications can be obtained from the ACCC Infocentre on 1300 302 502
and are also available from our ACCC website at: www.accc.gov.au/fs-pubs.htm.

Consumer product standards and bans

balloon blowing kits

bean bags

care labelling—clothing & textile products

children's nightwear

paper patterns for children's nightwear

cosmetics & toiletries—ingredient labelling

elastic luggage straps

exercise cycles

labelling of tobacco products

pedal bicycles

sunglasses and fashion spectacles

disposable cigarette lighters

household cots

banned product: mini-cup jellies with konjac

: a compliance guide for suppliers.
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(also available in Vietnamese and Chinese)

Information on product safety and standards and the product liability provisions of
the Trade Practices Act is available on the ACCC website at .

The site is regularly updated with news on mandatory standards, bans and recalls.
A current list of standards and bans, media releases and links to other useful
websites is also available.

Publications providing guidance on a range of mandatory standards can also be
downloaded from the ACCC website. If you would like more information about
them or copies of gazette notices and regulations please contact the ACCC
Infocentre on 1300 302 502.

www.accc.gov.au

Commonwealth, state and territory consumer affairs/fair trading agencies

Overseas consumer affairs/fair trading agencies

Other government regulators of interest

Other related sites of interest

Department of Equity and Fair Trading Queensland www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au

Competition and Consumer Policy Division of the Treasury www.treasury.gov.au/content/consumer_affairs.asp

ACT Office of Fair Trading www.fairtrading.act.gov.au

Department of Fair Trading (NSW) www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

Consumer & Business Affairs Victoria www.justice.vic.gov.au

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs (SA) www.ocba.sa.gov.au/prodsafety.htm

Department of Consumer and Employment Protection (WA) www.docep.wa.gov.au

Office of Consumer Affairs and Fair Trading (NT) www.nt.gov.au/caft

Consumer Affairs & Fair Trading (Tas) www.justice.tas.gov.au/ca

Office of Fair Trading (UK) www.oft.gov.uk

US Consumer Product Safety Commission www.cpsc.gov

Ministry of Consumer Affairs (NZ) www.consumer-ministry.govt.nz

Commerce Commission (NZ) www.comcom.govt.nz

Foods Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ) www.foodstandards.gov.au

Australian Transport Safety Bureau www.atsb.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration www.health.gov.au/tga

Royal Children's Hospital Safety Centre www.rch.org.au/safetycentre

Product safety recalls www.recalls.gov.au

National Consumer website www.consumer.gov.au

Standards Australia www.standards.com.au

Monash University Accident Research Centre www.general.monash.edu.au/muarc

Kidsafe—The Child Accident Prevention Foundation of Australia www.thegreenwebb.net.au/kidsafe
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Product safety information via the internet
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